Fairfield Union Local School District

Athletic Booster Meeting June 16, 2021

6:00 P.M.

MINUTES

- 1. Meeting Called to Order by the President at 6:06 p.m.
- 2. Attendance: President; Angi Marinacci-Young, Treasurer; Tara Graham, Secretary; Denise Hoffmann, Coach Mike Graham
- 3. Secretary Report: Minutes from April 28, 2021, read. Angi Marinacci-Young motions to approve, Tara Graham seconds. All Approve
- 4. Treasurer Report: Investment account balance is \$21,394.45. Checking balance is \$6,868.79. Total for the accounts = \$28,263.24. Spring concessions = \$2,174.83. Concessions report for Fall, Winter and Spring = \$2,944.04. Also reviewed Coaches Allotments. There are 14 teams for funds to be divided between and it is discussed that each team will receive \$100.00. Denise Hoffmann motions to approve, Angi Marinacci-Young seconds. All approve. Tara will notify the coaches via an email letter.
- 5. Athletic Director Report: Mr. Clark was unavailable to attend due to family obligations and sent his report via email: Softball finished 13-12, 8-6 in the MSL. Baseball finished 11-13, 8-6 in the MSL. Track & Field Girls finished runner-up at the MSL, and District meets. Several individual and relay placements in both. Several athletes and teams advanced to the Regional meet at Southeastern. Boys finished 6th in the MSL. New Coaches are Ryan Montgomery for High School Girls Basketball and Travis Shaffer for High School Boys Basketball. Lindsey Pinder for High School Volleyball. Boys Soccer, Jarrod Redding. Hoping with Covid restrictions being lifted we could potentially have a return to normal fall sports in terms of capacity guidelines. We shall wait to see what is determined.
- 6. New Business: Review of the budget for concessions and the concession manager pay rate. The needs for the concession and the startup for items to be purchased will need to be reviewed based on Covid guidelines or restrictions. Discussion for the concession manager will fall into a 10-month contract. The Athletic Booster Scholarships have been awarded to four deserving athletes: Elise Conrad, Bodee Hammack, Olivia Spillers and Josh Tipton.

- 7. Old Business: Programs: Beth Hoffman has been working on getting sponsors and wondered about the pricing for the Fall Programs. Beth plans to send emails out to previous sponsors and maybe some new businesses in July. She is working with Minuteman Press and has asked about second or third runs and how many programs should we begin with for the Fall. Without knowing fully regarding any restrictions, it is discussed to start with 50 programs and see if there will be a need for more.
- 8. For the Good of the Group: Discussed having the Boosters represented at the Senior Award Night. Also, potentially having a booth for the first home game as guidelines permit.

The next meeting will be a virtual meeting on Wednesday July 28, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.

Adjournment: Angi Marinacci-Young moves to adjourn at 6:56 p.m. Tara Graham seconds. All approve.

Pres VP Tres Sec Other